WILLIAM B. BENESEK, PE
DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION
(636) 477-6600, EXT. 1390

July 31, 2014

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
2443 Warrensville Road Suite 210
Lisle, ILL 60532-4352

Attn: Document Control Desk, Washington DC 20555-001

RE: Response to the Apparent Violations in Inspection Report No. 03018256/2014001 (DNMS);
EA-14-106

In response to the letter received from the Niuclear Regulatory Commission, dated July 1, 2014 and
subjéct titled, “NRC. ROUTINE INSPECTION REPORT NO. 03018256/2014001 (DNMS) AND
NOTICE OF VIOLATION - CITY OF SAINT PETERS”, below is a writien summary of
comprehenswe corrective act1on taken, that will be unmedlately mcotporated into the City of St.

Peters” portable gauge radiation safety program.

Asnoted in said “NOTICE OF VIOLATION™ dated July 1, 2014:

1) “Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 71.5(a) reqmres in part, that a licensee who
transports hcensed matenal outs1de of the Slte usage as, spemﬁed m the NRC Llcense COmply

Department of Transportatlon (DOT) in 49 CFR Part 172

Title 49 CFR 172.704(a)(1) requires that each hazmat employee be provided general
awareness/familiarization training des1gncd to provxdc fam1]1ar1ty with the requirements of this
subchapter, and to enable the employees to recognize and identify hazardous materials consistent
with the hazard commumnication standards of this subchapter, A hazmat employee is defined, in
part, as an individual who, during the course of employment loads, unloads, or handles hazardous
materials. Pursuant to 49 CFR 172.101, radioactive material is classified as hazardous material.

Title 49 CFR 172.704(c)(2), requires in part that a hazmat employee must receive the training
required by 49 CFR 172.704(a)(1) at least once every three years.”

CITY OF SAINT PETERS NOTED VIOLATION: Severity Level IV (Section 6.8), The last
record of Nuclear Gauge Users Training was February 15, 2002, in which Humboldt
manufacturing performed, “Nuclear Gauge Training Certification”. This period of fime
exceeds the allotted three (3) year period of training certification.

CITY OF SAINT PETERS NOTED CAUSE OF APPARENT VIOLATION: The current
RSO (Jason Lewis) was not familiar with the training requirement on the license to be
certified every three (3) years for Hazmat Training.

CITY OF SAINT PETERS CORRECTIVE ACTION: The RSO (Jason Lewis) and supervisor
(Burt Benesek) are now aware of the requirement. The RSO has arranged for Haymat
Training to be provided by R. M. Wester and Associates, Incorporated. R. M. Wester is a local
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company specializing in radiation safety and fraining. R. M. Wester has approved training
programs with Humbolt and CPN,

The RSO will also create a meeting notification on Microsoft Outlook that will send
notification priov to expiration of any and all hazmat trained individuals.

Full compliance shall be completed approximately thirty (30) days from the date of this
response letter, or no later than September 3, 2014.

Please note that since notification of this apparent violation on June 2, 2014 the use of the
poriable radiation gauge has been prohibited and the gauge properly secured at its approved,
Ppermitted storage facility at 100 Boone Hills Drive, St. Peters, MO 63367. The portable
radiation gauges will remain secured and unused until said training is successfully completed
and approval 1o resume use is approved by Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Regton i,
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety.

As noted in said “NOTICE OF VIOLATION™ dated July 1, 2014;

2.) “Title 10 CFR 71.5(a) requires, in.part, that 4 license¢ who fransports licensed material outside of
the site of usage; as speci ied in the NRC licenise, comply with the applicable requirements of the
regulations appropriate to the mode of transport of the department of transportation (DOT) in 49
CFR Pait 177.

Title 49 CFR.817(a) requires, in part, with thie exceptions not appllcable here, that a person may
not transport a hazardous material by highway unless that person has teceived a shipping paper
prepared in accordance with 10 CFR Part 172. Pursuant to 49 CFR 172.101, radioactive material
is classified as hazardous material.”

CITY OF SAINT PETERS NOTED VIOLATION: Severity Level IV. {Section 6. 8), City of
Saint Peters Ppersorinel transported portable gauges cantammg radivactive materials by
highway without the proper shipping papers, namely a “Bill of Lading”, listing the ¢ontained
hazardous material.

CITY OF SAINT PETERS NOTED CAUSE OF APPARENT VIOLATION: The current
RSO (Jason Léwis) was not familiar with requirement to mc_lude_ a “Bill of Lading” in the
documents required to transport portable gauges containing hazardous material.

CITY OF SAINT PETERS CORRECTIVE ACTION: The RSO and supervisor (Burt Benesck)
are now aware of the requirement. The RSO has prepared generic “Bill of Lading” that
properly list hazardous material for the Humbolt and CPN portable gauges. This “Bill of
Lading” as prepared will be included with all other required documents when gauges are
being transported for use at various projects within the city limits of the City of Saint Peters.

Full compliance was completed on June 6, 2014. Generic Bill of Lading documents are
complete.

Please note that since notification of this apparent violation on June 2, 2014 the use of the

portable radiation gauge has been prohibited and the gauge properly secured at its approved,
permitted storage facility at 100 Booné Hills Drive; St. Peters, MO 63367.




As noted in said “NOTICE OF VIOLATION” dated July 1, 2014:

3.) “Title 10 CFR 20.1101(c) requires that the licensee periodically (at least annually) review the
radiation protection program content and implementation.”
CITY OF SAINT PETERS NOTED VIOLATION: Severity Level IV (Section 6.8); City of
Saint Peters (RSO) did not perform annual reviews of the current radiation protection
program.

CITY OF SAINT PETERS NOTED CAUSE OF APPARENT VIOLATION: The current
RSO (Jason Lewis) was not familiar with requirement to perform, at least annual, review and
inspection of the radiation protection program.

CITY OF SAINT PETERS CORRECTIVE ACTION: The RSO and supervisor (Burt Béne_sek_)
are now aware of the réquirement. Ti he RSO has performed avi audit and inspection of the
current radiation protection program das provided by carrent NRC license. The said audit and
inspection is the_form prowded in Appendix F' of NUREG-:1556, Volume 1, Revision 1. A copy
of this audit shall be on file and avgilable for review and will be petformed bt-annually

Full compliance was completed on June 6, 2014. Generi¢ Bill of Lading docuniénts dre
complete. A copy of the audit Sorm; Appendix F of NUREG-1556; Volume 1, Revision, has
been completed and is currently in file.

Please note that since notification of this apparent violation on June 2, 2014 the use of the
portable radiation gauge has been prohibited and the gange properly sécured at its approved,
permitted storage facility at 100 Boone Hills Drive; St. Peters, MO 63367.

Please be advised that “NOTICE OF VIOLATION” Ttems 2 (Bill of Ladlng) and Ttem 3 (Anrual
Review) have been addressed. or completed and are curreritly incorporated in the City of St, Peters’
Radidtion Safety Program. Item 1 (Muclear Gauge Users Training) of said “NOTICE OF
VIOLATION” will be completed within the next thu'ty (30) calendar days. Use of the portable
gauges will be remain prohibited and the gauges secured at their approved, perm1tted storage facility
until verification of compliant nuclear gauge training is reviewed and approved by Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Region III, Division of Nuclear Materials Safety.

If you have any questions or require further action, please contact me at (636) 477-6600, ext. 1390.
Sincerely,

=227

William B. Benesek, PE
Director of Transportation
City of St. Peters

Cc: Jason Lewis, Civil Engineer, City of St. Peters, Nuclear Gauge RSO



1-1-2014 BILL OF LADING — SHORT FORM — NOT NEGOTIABLE Page 1 of 1
CITY OF SAINT PETERS, MO 63376
CPN MODEL MC 1DRP
SERIAL # 10015
o SH!PFRQM Bill of Lading Number: 1
Jason 8, Lewils, RSe
100 Boone Hills Drive
Saint Peters, MO 63376
SID No.:
' carrier Name: City of Saint Peters employee that is
SHIPTO trained in the proper transportation and

. handling of a Nuclear Densometer device

Various Job Site In Saint Peters, Missouri 63376

sipNo.: NA

. - e map v he s

THIRD PARTY FRESGHT CHARGES BiLL TO

NA

sacNA

Pro Number: NA

Special Instructions: A Nuclear Densometer containing small levels of radiation is

Freight Charge Terms (Freight charges are prepaid unless marked otherwise):

onboard. The Nuclear Densometer shall be used in various constructions sites and . .
returned to the “SHIP FROM* address daily EE Prepaid E Collect EZ 3rdParty NA
y )

Handling Unit | Package _ I LTL Only

Qty Type Qty Type Weight { HM (X} | Commodity Description NMFC No. Class
Commodities requiring special or additional care or attention in handling or stowing must be so
marked and packaged as to ensure safe transportation with ordinary care. See Section 2{e} of NMFC
ttem3so

11 A-BULK 90 XXX RQ : Radioactive Material, Class 7, UN3332;

Cesium 137, 370 MBQ (10 mCi) Yellow 1
Americium 241/8e 1.88 GBq (50 mCi} Yellow Il

Special Form Type ‘A’ Package

TIo.5

Emergency Response Telephone : Jason Lewis, RSO 314-596-8866

R.M. Wester — 636-928-9857

Where the rate ls dependent on value, shippers are required to state speclfically in writing the agreed or declared value of
the property as follows: “The agreed or declared value of the property is specHically stated by the shipper 10 be not

exceeding NA per NA,

€OD Amount:
$NA

Fee terms:

E Collect

Ej Prepaid E Customer check acceptable

Note: Liability limitation for loss or damage in this shipment may be applicable. See 49 USC § 14706(c){1)(A) and (B).

ed, subject to individually determined rates or contracts that have been agreed upon in
writing between the carrier and shipper, if applicable, otherwise 10 the rates, classifications, and
rules that have been established by the carrler and are available to the shipper, on request, and
1o all applicable state and federal regulations.

The carrier shall not make delivery of this shipment without payment of charges and all other
lawful fees.
Shipper Signature

Traller Loaded:

E By shipper
E By driver

Shipper Signature/Date

This is to certify that the above named materials are properly
classliled, packaged, marked, and labeled, and are in proper
condition for transportation according to the applicable
regulations of the DOT,

C By driver/pieces

Freight Counted: Carrier Signature/Date
E By shipper
Carrier ack ledges receipt of pack and required placards. Carrier
B . certifles emergency response information was made available and/or
E:. By driver/paliets said to contain carvier has the DOT " hook or

documentation in the vehicle. Property described abave is received In
good order, except as noted.




1-1-2014 BILL OF LADING ~ SHORT FORM ~ NOT NEGOTIABLE Page1of1
CITY OF SAINT PETERS, MO 63376
HUMBOLT MODEL 5001-P

SERIAL # 341
o  SHIPFROM | Bill of Lading Number: 1
Jason 8. Lewis, RSo
100 Boone Hills Drive
Saint Peters, MO 63376

SID No.:
- ! carnier Name: City Of Saint Peters employee that is
sHipto trained in the proper transportation and
handling of 2 Nuclear Densometer device

Various Job Site in Saint Peters, Missouri 63376

sipNo.: NA

THIRD PARTY FREIGHT CHARGES BILL TO seac: NA
Pro Number: NA
NA

Special Instructions: A Nuclear Densometer contaiﬁlng small levels of radiation is Freight Charge Terms (Frelght charges are prepaid unless marked otherwise):
onboard. The Nuclear Densometer shall be used in various constructions sites and . :

(]
returned to the “SHIP FROM” address daily E Prepaid E Collect E 3rd Party NA

Handling Unit ] Package J: LTL Only
Qty Type Qty Type Weight | HM (X) Commodlty Description NMFC No. Class
special or | care or ion n handling or stowing must be so
mafked and paclmged as to ensure safe transportation with ordinary care. See Section 2(e) of NMFC
Rem 360
RQ : Radioactive Material, Class 7, UN3332;
1| A-BULK 9 xxx | N2 ! ’
Cesium 137, 370 MBQ (10 mCj) Yellow i
Americium 241/Be 1.85 GBq (40 mCi) Yellow I
Special Form Type ‘A’ Package
T10.5
Emergency Response Telephone : Jason Lewis, RSO 314-596-8866
; R.M. Wester — 636-928-9857
Where the rate Is d: dent on value, shi are required to state specifically in writing the agreed or declared value of  COD Amount: Fee terms:
the property as follows: “The agreed or declared value of the property is spec)ﬂcally stated hy the shipper to be not SNA
exceeding NA per NA. E Collect E Prepaid E Customer check acceptable
’ Note: Liability limitation for loss or damage in this shipment may be applicable. See 49 USC § 14706(c}(1)(A) and (B).
Received, subject to individually d d rates or contracts that have been agreed uponin | The carrier shall not make delivery of this shipment without payment of charges and all other
wrlting between the carrier and shipper, if applicable, otherwise to the rates, classiications, and lawful fees,
rules that have been established by the carrier and are availabfe to the shipper, on requast, and :
10 all applicable state and federal regulations. Shipper Signature
Shipper Signature/Date Trailer Loaded: Freight Counted: Carrler Signature/Date
- - E By shipper E By shipper
This Is to certify that the above named materlals are properly Carrler ack ledges receipt of pach and required placards. Carrier
classifiad, packaged, marked, and labeled, and sre in proper . certifles f was made avallable and/or
condition for transportation according to the applicable E By drives E2 8 ernver/patiets sad 1o contain carier has the DOT idebook o
regulations of the DOT, . documentation in the vehicle. Pmpeﬂy described above is received in
[: By driver/pieces good order, except as noted,




APPENDIX F

Note: All areas indicated in audit notes may not be applicable to every license and may not need
to be addressed during each audit.

Licensee’s name:, CIT\/ Ol" ST- %-5 License No. M- ZOSZG ’0( »
Auditor: _ S Psoat icuy Date of Audit _&=27-/ ¢ Telephone No. %2 &4 7L

e .
[

7

=

ignature)
AUDIT HISTORY : -
Last audit of this location conductéd on (date) C ' - I‘/ .
Were previous audits conducted yearly? [10 CFR 20.1101] — NO.
c. Were records of previous audits maintained? (10 CFR 20.2102] - NO
d Were any deficiencies identified during the last two audits or two years; whichever is 10nger‘7 NES
e. | Were corrective actions taken? (Look for repeated deﬁcwncxes) - Cumt Be. .«ﬁ/

o B o o AQthmﬂ'&D
2. ORGANIZATION AND SCOPE OF PROGRAM
a, If thie mailing address or places of us¢ changed, was the license amended? — N / fal

b. If ownershlp changed or bankruptcy was filed, was prlor NRC consent obtamed ot 'was NRC
notified? — M /A

c. Ifthe RSO was changed, was the license amended? Does the new RSO meet NRC traiting
requirements? — N /A

d. If the designated contact person for NRC changed was NRC notified? VH/A
e. Does the license authorize all of the NRC-regulated radionuclides contained in the gauges
possessed? — g

Are the gauges as they are described in the Sealed Soufce and Device (55D) Registration
Certificate or Sheet? Are copies of (or access to) SSD Certificates available? Does the
licensee have the manufactuters’ ménuals for operation and maintenance? [10 CFR 32.210]

g. Are the actual uses of gauges consisterit with the authorized uses listed on the license? ~ \/€ 'S

h. Is the RSO fulfilling his/her duties? - %/ S

F-1 NUREG - 1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1



APPENDIX F

3. TRAINING AND INSTRUCTIONS TO WORKERS

a.

4. RADIATION SURVEY INSTRUMENTS

d.

Were all workers who are likely to exceed 100 mremv/yr inistructed per 10 CFR 19.127 Was
refresher training provided, as needed? -~ F//A , Do Tnlcen=S W.{? jobwees,
Did each gauge operator attend an approved course before using the gauges? - \gg

Are training records maintained for-each gauge operator? = ‘g ¢

Did interviews with operatofs reveal that they know the emergency procedures? - /A ’4\/@_5
Did this audit include observation of operators using the gauge in a field situation?
Operating gauge? Pérforming routine cleaning and lubrlcatlon? Transporting gange?
Y
Stormg gauge? -z
Did the operator demonstrate safe handling and security during transponanon use; and

.storage? - MEZs

Wis HAZMAT training (required at least once every three years) prowded as required? [49
CFR 172.700, 49 CFR 172,701, CFR 172.702, 49 CFR 172,703, 49 CFR 172,704] -NO.
Qanznrtty, &Hmh-i? ‘mpgm,?)

If the ficensee possesses its own survey mieter, does the survey meter meet NRC's criteria? B (.
If the licensee does not possess a survey meter, are specific plans made to have one

available? —  ag/p -

Is the survey meter needed for nop-routing maintenance calibrated as required? —\/4.

{10 CER 20.1501]

Are calibration records maintained? [10 CFR 20.2103(3)] - g

GAUGE INVENTORY
Is a record kept showing the receipt of each gauge? [10 CFR 30.51(a)(1)] — &S
Are all gauges-received physically inventoried every 6 months? — \fAS

Are records of inventory results with appropriate information maintained? —ye <

PERSONNEL RADIATION PROTECTION
Are ALARA considerations incorporated into the radiation protection program?
{10 CFR 20.1101(b)] ‘

Is documentation kept showing that unmonitored users receive less than 10 percent of mit? _ -ve
Did unmonitored users’ activities change during the year which could put them over
10 percent of imit? ~ N

If yes 1o ¢. above, was a new evaluation performed? N /ﬁ"

NUREG - 1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1 . F2
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APPENDIX F

e. Isexternal dosimetry required (user receiving greater than 10 percent of limit)?- Is dosimetry
provided to users? ~ “yes,

Y’ i Is the dosimetry supplier NVLAP-approved? [10 CFR 20.1501(c)] ~ e

ii. Are the dosimeters exchanged monthly for film badges and at the __ pe
industry-recommended frequency for TLDs? Jes

iii. Are dosimetry reports reviewed by the RSO when they are received? — YFs
E iv. Are the records NRC forms or equivalent? [10 CFR 20.2104(d), 10 CFR 20.2106(c)]
» NRC-4 “Curnulative Occupational Exposure History” completed?

« NRC-5 “Occupational Exposure Record for a Monitoring Period” completed?
Ef v. If a worker declared her pregnancy, did licensee comply with 10 CFR 20.12087
Were records kept of embryo/fetus dose per 10 CER 20. 2106(e)‘7

f. Arerecords of exposures, surveys, monitoting, and evaluations mamtamed" {10 CFR 102,
10 CFR 20.2103, 10 CFR 20.2106] - WS

7. PUBLIC DOSE
a. Are gauges stored il a manner to keep doses below 100 mrem in a year? — \VEs
[10 CFR 1301(2)(1)]

~ b. Has a survey or evaluation been performed per 10 CFR 20.1501(a)? Have there been dny
additions or changes to the storage, secutity, or use¢ of surrounding areas that would

necessitate a new survey or evalnation?
‘ Ec Do unrestricted aréa rad1at10n Jevels exceed 2 mrem in any one hour? [10 CFR 0. 1301(a)(2)]
d

. Are gauges being stored in a manner that would prevent unauthorized use or removal" [10
CFR 20. 1801] — ES

e. Are records maintained? [10 CFR 20.2103, 10 CFR 20.2107] - V| E <

8. OPERATING AND EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

Have operating and emergency procedures been developed? — ¢ 3

P

b. Do they contain the required eleménts? — g ¢

¢. Does each operator have a current copy of the operating and emergency procedures, —~z _g
including current telephone numbers? pH
Whitey 05 Gogse

9. LEAK TESTS
a. Was each sealed source leak tested every 6 months or at other prescribed intervals? —vyz.g i

b. Was the leak test performed as described in correspondence with NRC and according to the__,\j P
license? :

gL
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APPENDIX F

C. Are records of results retained with the appropriate information included? 15

d. Were any sources found leaking and if yes, was NRC notified? — pypo

10. MAINTENANCE OF GAUGES

. 3. Are manufacturer’s procedures followed for routine cleaning and Iubrication of the gauge? wo
b. Does the source or source rod remain attached to the gauge during cleaning? - vz g

¢. Is non-routine maintenance performed where the source or source rod is detached from the
gauge? If yes, was it performed according to license requirements (e.g., éxtent of work,
individuals perfonnmg the work, procedures, dosimetry, survey instrument, compliance with
10 CFR 20.1301 limits)? _ w0

11, TRANSPORTATION ,
a. Were DOT-7A or otlier authonzed packages used? [49 CFR 173,415, 49 CFR 173. 416(b)]_,\{ &

b. Are package performance test records on file? — w0 .
Are special form sources documented? [49 CFR 173, 476()] — MO

Did the package have 2 labels (ex. Yellow—II) with TI, Nuelide, Activity, and Hazard Class?
[49 CER 172.403, 49 CER 173 441] -~y

~ Was the p: “kage properly marked? (49 CFR 172. 301, 49 CFR 172. 304 49 CFR 172.310, 49
CFR 172.324] « “Igs

f. Was the package closed and sealed Huring transport? [49 CFR 173.475(8] —t=s
g Were shipping papers prépared and used?. [49 CFR 172.200(2)] - YA

o

i

o

&

Did the shlppmg papets contain propet entties (Shipping narme, Haza
Number (UN Number), Total Quat tity, Package Type, Nuclide, R
Physical and Chemical Form, Activity, category of label, TL, Shipper’s Name, Cert Ot
and Signature, Emergency Response Phone Number, Cargo Aircraft Only f apphcab_ ,

[49 CFR 172.200, 49 'CER 72. 201, 49 CER 172. 202, 49 CFR 172.203, 49 CFR 172. 204, 49
CER 172.604] Vs

i. Were the shipping papers within the driver’s reach and readily accessible during transport?
[49 CFR 177. 817(e)] - \155

j.- Was the package secured against movement? [49 CFR 177. 834 ] 23 5
k. Was the vehicle placarded, if needed? [49 CFR. 172.504] - NA |
L Were over_pa"cks_,h if need'ed,_ used p‘rober‘ly? [49 CFR 173.25] - MA .
m. Were any incidents reported to DOT? [49 CFR 171.15, 16] ~ Norne geccodeed

12. AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENT SURVEY MEASUREMENTS (IF MADE)

e g



APPENDIXF

a. Describe the type, location, and results of measurements. Do any radiation levels exceed
regulatory limits? __ ., 4
13. NOTIFICATION AND REPORTS

a. Was any radioactive material lost or stolen? Were reports made? [10 CFR 20.2201,
10CFR 30.50] ~ (5

Did any reportable incidents occur? Were reports made? {10 CFR 20.2202, 10 CFR 30.50] - e o

o

o

. Did any overexposures and high radiation levels occur? Were they reported?  —nyO
[10 CFR 20.2203, 10 CFR 30.50]

If any events (as described in items a through ¢ above) did occur, what was the root cause?
Were the corrective actions appropriate?

o

-

e. Is._ tl}e lic_enseg aware of the telephone number for the NRC Emergency Operations Center? —Yss
[(301) 816-5100] |

14 POSTING AND LABELING

a. Is NRC-3 “Notice to Workers” posted? {10 CFR 19.11] —¢ YR

b. Are NRC regulations and license documents posted or is a notice posted stating where these
documents are Jocated? [10 CFR 19.11, 10 CFR 21.6] —\g 5

c. Is there any other posting and abeling? [10 CFR 20.1902, 10 CFR 20. 1904] — g0

a Are records kept of information important to decommissioning? [10 CFR 3035(2)] A

b. Do records include all information outlined? [10 CFR 36;35(8)‘] - MA

16. BULLETINS AND INFORMATION NOTICES

a. Are NRC bulletins, NRC Information Notices, and NMSS Newsletters, received? —vyg ¢
b. Is appropriate training and action taken in response? =,

17. SPECIAL LICENSE CONDITIONS OR ISSUES

a. Did the auditor review special license conditions or other issues (e.g., non-routine
maintenarice)? - MA

18. DEFICIENCIES IDENTIFIED IN AUDIT; CORRECTIVE ACTIONS

a. Summarize problems and/or deficiencies identified dufing the audit.

F-5 NUREG - 1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1




APPENDIX F

b. If problems and/or deficiencies were identified in this audit, describe the corrective actions
planned or taken. Are corrective actions plauned or taken at ALL licensed locations (not just
location audited)?

¢. Provide any othér recommendations for improvement.

19. EVALUATION OF OTHER FACTORS

a. Is senior licensee management appropriately involved with the radiation protection program
and/or RSO oversight? '

b. Does RSO have sufficient time to perform his/her radiation safety duties?

¢. Does licensee have sufficient staff to support the radiation protection pro gram?

NUREG - 1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1 F-6




Warren, Geoffrex - ——— — —

From: Burt Benesek <bbenesek@stpetersmo.net>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 4:49 PM

To: Warren, Geoffrey

Cc: Jason Lewis

Subject: Response to Apparent Violations in Inspection Report No. 03018256/2014001 (DNMS)
EA-14-106

Attachments: Response to Notice of Violation - Report No 03018256-2014001 DNMS EA-14-106.pdf

Mr. Warren,

Please find attached the City of St. Peters’ response to apparent violations per Inspection Report No.
03018256/2014001 (DNMS) EA-14-106. A hard copy will follow. Please let me know if further action
is required.

<<Response to Notice of Violation - Report No 03018256-2014001 DNMS EA-14-106.pdf>>

William B. Benesek, PE
Director of Transportation

City of St. Peters, Missouri
Office: (636) 477-6600, ext 1390
Mobile: (636) 485-3642

E-mail: bbenesek@stpetersmo.net




